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andy@mbrail.co.uk

From: Premier Inn <donotreply@picomms.premierinn.com>
Sent: 01 August 2019 14:57
To: andy@mbrail.co.uk
Subject: Thank You Andrew. Your booking has been confirmed

  
Can't see this email? View online  

  
    

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

    

 

Booking confirmed 

Booking Reference 

BCRR292962 
        

 

Hello Andrew Scott 

Thank you for choosing to stay with us. You’ll find your booking details below. If you have any 

questions, please let us know. 

 

Enjoy your stay. 
  

 

London St Pancras 

Check in 

2pm -  Tue 6 Aug 2019  

Check out 

12pm -  Wed 7 Aug 2019  (1 night) 
  

 

Room details 

Andrew Scott 

Double, non-smoking 

1 adult  

Room total: £156.00 
    

  

 

Extras 

Wed 7 Aug 2019 

1 x Premier Inn Breakfast £10.50 @ £10.50 each 

Total breakfast cost: £10.50 
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Total price £ 166.50 
    

  

 

Payment details 

You have secured your reservation by deposit number D127069. 

For our cancellation policy please see further Information below. 
  

   

 

Hotel details 
  

 

London St Pancras 
To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

88 Euston Road, London, United Kingdom 
(the), NW1 2RA 

  

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Hotel Image

 

  

 

Telephone:  +44333 321 9344 
Calls cost 10p per minute + network extras 

  

 

Location 
View the location on a map  

Sat Nav device postcode: NW1 2RA 

Directions 

Tube - nearest stations are London Euston and Kings Cross St Pancras. Overground - 

London St Pancras International, Kings Cross and Euston provide National Rail and Eurostar 

connections. Bus - Euston Station and Euston Road are served by bus multiple bus routes 

across London. Car - local carparks include Melton Street and Judd Street carparks, which 

are within a 10 minute walk of Euston Road.  
  

  

  
 

Our best ever bed 

Our luxury Hypnos beds are in every Premier 

Inn hotel, so you can look forward to a great 

night’s sleep – wherever you’re staying. 

 

Find out more  
   

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Hypnos Bed

 
  

  

 
    

Further information 

What happens if I need to cancel or amend my booking? 

You can amend your booking on-line by logging into My Premier Inn or by selecting View, 

Amend or Cancel booking. You must do this before 1pm on the day of your arrival via our 
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website or by calling 0333 003 8101 (calls are charged at the national rate). If you cancel after 

1pm, unfortunately, a cancellation fee will be incurred. 
   

Receipt 

Deposit number: D127069 

Deposit name:  Mr Andrew Scott 

Payment method:  

Reservation number: R292962 

Contact name: Mr Andrew Scott 

Arrival date:  06/08/19 

Address: Sugar Bond 2 Anderson Place 

Edinburgh   

Comment: Internet Pre-payment 

Premier Inn, part of Whitbread Group PLC 

 

Total excluding VAT @ 20.00%: £138.75  

Total of VAT @ 20.00%: £27.75  

Total including VAT @ 20.00%: £166.50  

Credit card 

Card type: MasterCard Credit 

Card number: ************5670 

Expiry date: 05/22 

Card holder: Mr Andrew Scott 

No cardholder verification 

Auth: 023160 

Terminal ID: 44536390 

Reference: 445363900108243341  

Please retain for your records 

Date: 01/08/19 

Time: 1456 

Description: Advance Deposit Received 

Amount: £ 166.50 

V.A.T. Reg. number: 243 2928 64 

Premier Inn, part of Whitbread Group PLC 

   

Contact Us FAQs Terms & Conditions Privacy Policy How we use cookies 

   

The sender of this e-mail is a member of the Whitbread group of companies, the ultimate parent 

of which is Whitbread PLC (company number 4120344). The registered office address of 

Whitbread PLC and all of the above-mentioned principal operating subsidiaries is Whitbread 

Court, Houghton Hall Business Park, Porz Avenue, Dunstable LU5 5XE. 
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